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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~ WASHINCTOND.C. 20463

June 17, 1985

Paul Castlemari, Treasurer
Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84
7 Mountain Road
Lexington, Massachusetts 02173

RE: MUR 1944
Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84
Paul Castleman, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Castleman:

On June 12 , 1985, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you, and a civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.s.c. s 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (ii) a provision of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the
file has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any sich information
to become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

!.f)
Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

0 conciliation agreement for your files.

0 Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General nse

/
'I.

BY: K ~t1~A. Gr S c7-~'clU
Associate Gener Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreement
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In ~he Matter of '~'

~JUN3 )P12: IS
Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84 "~ ~ ) MUR 1944
Paul Castleman, Treasurer )

~OCILIAIOU M3331T

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Coimission

(hereinafter *the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

the Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84, and Paul Castleman, as

treasurer, ("Respondents"), violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A) (i),

and (ii), by failing to timely file the 1984 October Quarterly

and the Pre-General Election Report.

In NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84

(hereinafter, the "Committee") is a political Committee

within the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 431(4).
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2. Respondent Paul Castleman is treasurer of the

Committee.

3. Sections 434(a) (4) (A) Ci) and (ii) of Title 2,

United States Code, require timely filing of quarterly and

pre-general election reports. In 1984, these reports ~er.e

due, respectively, on October 15 and October 25, 1984.

4. During the 1983-1984 election cycle, Respondents

filed the October Quarterly and Pre-General Election reports

on November 8, 1984.

V. WHEREFORE, the Commission and Respondents agree:

In violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) Respondents filed the

1984 October Quarterly report twenty four (24) days late and the

Pre-General Election report fourteen (14) days late.

VI. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of Two Hundred and Fifty

dollars ($250), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondents agree that they shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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IX. This agreement shall become effective as of

chit aL~ parties hereto have executed same and the C~issio~ has

ap~o~~d the entire agreement.

Respondents shall have no more than thirty (30) dajrs

from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

0 no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

CM oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Char les N. Steele
Lfl General Co sel

0

C enneth A. Gros

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

6~a4c~ (2~~i ~~ ______

Paul Castleman, Treasurer Date
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84
Paul Castleman, treasurer

MUR 1944

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. ~nmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 12,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1944:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
submitted with the General Counsel's
Report signed June 6, 1985.

2. Close the file.

3. Approve and send the proposed
letter attached to the General
Counsel's Report signed June 6,
1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald,

McGarry and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

6-7-85, 9:51
6-7-85, 2:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION 
COMMISSION

)
In the Matter of 

MUR 1944

MaSSaChuSetts Freeze Voter 
'84 )

Paul Castleluan, treasurer )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. EmmonS, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 
17,

1985, the Commission decided 
by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in MUR 1944:

1. Enter into conciliation with the

Massachusetts Freeze Voter 
'84,

in and Paul Castleman, as treasurer,
prior to a finding of probable
cause to believe.

2. Approve the proposed conciliation

agreement submitted with the 
General

Counsel's Report signed May 
14, 1985.

0
3. Approve and send the letter attached

to the General Counsel's Report

signed May 14, 1985.

0
I-fl

Commissioners AikenS, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Y-/7- A'5~'
Date

Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 
5-15-85, 8:48

circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 
5-15-85, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, 0 C 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General Counsel<JK}

May 15, 1985

MUR 1944 - General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session _____________

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sen s it i ye
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other [I

DISTRIBUTION

Compi i ance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COIUIZSSIOU

In the Matter of ))

Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84 ) ~~MUR'3~4(
Paul Castleman, Treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT ifly~
I * BACKGJOUND

On March 20, 1984, the Commission found reason to believe

that the Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84, and Paul Castleman, as

treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. SS 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (ii) by

failing to timely file the 1984 October Quarterly and the Pre-

General Election Reports of receipts and disbursements.

Respondents were notified of this determination by letter

dated March 26, 1985. Respondents' response was received

April 15, 1985. Respondents have explained that they have no

office staff and consequently their mail is picked-up

infrequently. As a result the treasurer states that he actually

received the Commission's notification on April 10, 1985.

Respondents have requested that this matter be resolved through

C pre-probable cause conciliation.

II. LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (i) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that quarterly reports, in a calendar year in which a

regularly scheduled general election is held, shall be filed "no

later than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar

I'

quarter ....

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code

requires that pre-general election reports shall be filed "no
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later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or

certified mail no later than the 15th day before) any election in
h

which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on

behalf of a candidate in such election .... "

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on

November 6.

The Committee was notified on September 21, 1984 and

October 1, 1984, that its reports were either due, respectively,

by October 15 and October 25, 1984 or should be sent by certified

or registered mail by midnight October 15 and October 22, 1984.

On November 8, 1984, the Committee's 1984 Quarterly and Pre-

Li) General election reports, filed by first-class mail, were

received at the Commission. Thus, the Committee filed its 1984

October Quarterly Report twenty four (24) days late and its 1984
LI)

Pre-General Election Report was fourteen (14) days late.
III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION PROVISIONS AND CIVIL PENALTY

C

If)
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1. Enter into conciliation with the Massachusetts Freeze Voter
'84, and Paul Castleman, as treasurer, prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe.

2. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agreement.
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3. Approve and send the attached letter.

Charles N. Steele

Associate General

Attachments
Proposed Conciliation Agreement
Proposed Letter
RTB Response

'0

V)

0

V

C,
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April 12, 1985 85AA~ PS:~
Mr. Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 1944
Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84
Paul Castleman, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Gross:

This is in response to the letter we received concerning the
timeliness of submission of the 1984 October Quarterly and the Pre.
General Election Reports of receipts and disbursements for
Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84. Unfortunately, because there is ii~o
office staff, in-coming mail is picked up infrequently, and as a
result there was some delay in my receiving your letter. In fact, I
only physically received it two days ago.

As soon as I received it, I contacted Mr. Paul Reyes, the name given
in the letter, to whom I relayed a verbal summary of the situation.
He suggested I address my written reply to you. Also, as soon as I
received your letter I asked Mr. Abram Claude, the Executive Director
during the time in question, to document the sequence of events
surrounding the timing of submission of these two reports. His
memorandum to me is enclosed.

It explains how my extended absence caused him some uncertainty and
confusion on how to handle the submission, which required my review,
signature, and in one case notarization. Also, please understand that

C our organization was less than nine months old, and that no one
involved, including myself, had any prior experience with Federal
Election Commission rules and requirements.

C I trust that this letter and Mr. Claude's memorandum provide the

10 factual information you need in your deliberations. Please contact me

if you need additional information.

As I mentioned, communication through the Mass. Freeze Voter '84
office, which is inactive, is quite slow; therefore, I would
appreciate your sending any letters, or copies of letters, directly to
my home address if this is possible. Also, if you need to call me
during the business day, my telephone number is (617)497-8151.

We do request that the matter be settled by conciliation prior to a
probable cause proceeding.

Yours truly,

~
Paul A. Castleman
7 Mountain Road
Lexington, Mass. 02173
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TO: Paul Castleman, Treasurer

FROM: Abram Claude, Former Executive Director

DATE: April 12, 1985

As you requested, I will recount the events surrounding the submi-
ssion of the third quarter and pre-election reports by Freeze Voter
to the Federal Election Commission in 1984.

In my role as Executive Director (from June 1 until November 14, 1984)
I maintained records of Freeze Voter income and expenditures and as-
sembled this information into reports for the FEC, for your review.
Upon your review, you, as treasurer, signed the FEC reports and then
they were submitted.

With respect to the third quarter and pre-election reports, the
following events took place. I tried to reach you without success
during the week of October 21, 1984 to review and sign the third
quarter report. The following week I reached someone at your res-
idence who told me that you were away. No time period was specified.
One or two days later, I discovered through your office that you were
out of the country until December of 1984. Since the third quarter
report required both your signature for the whole report and your
notarized signature for the section on independent expenditures, I
was unsure on how to proceed.

On November 1, 1984 I was asked by a colleague if Freeze Voter had
filed a pre-election report. Up to that time, I was under the im-
pression that only quarterly reports were required. I assembled thh
pertinent material, but was still left with the problem of obtaining
your signature.

Given that two reports were now outstanding, I decided that it was
necessary to submit them even if they might lack validity unsigned.
I explained in a cover letter to the FEC that the reports would be
resubmitted with your signature upon your return to the country in
December.

When you returned to the country, we met, and you reviewed and sign-
ed the reports. They were submitted again to the FEC.

That is my recollection of the events. Please feel free to call upon
me for any further information or clarification concerning these events.
I will provide as much information and detail as I can.



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84
Paul Castleman, treasurer

EAD Referral 85NF-60

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Enimons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 20,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-60:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84
Committee and Paul Castleman,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and (ii).

3. Approve and send the letter and
factual and legal analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's
Report signed March 15, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

3~0Zo -

Date

~1

W. Enunons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

3-15-85, 12:30
3-18-85, 11:00
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~fl~DAI ELECTION COMMISSION(~~) ASHINCTOND.C. 20463

March 26, 1985

Paul Castleman, Treasurer
Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84
723 Washington Street
Newtonvill0, Massachusetts 02160

RE: MUR 1944
Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84
Paul Castleman, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Castleman:

On March 20 , 1985, the Federal Election

Commission determined that there is reason to believe that theMassachusetts Freeze Voter '84, and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (ii), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The

LIP General Counsel's'f actual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
If) no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
o relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.
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For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-
4000.

Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement



GENERAL COUNSEL' S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYS IS

RESPONDENT Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84 MUR NO. 1944
Paul Castleman, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84 (the Committee") and

Paul Castleman, as treasurer, failed to timely file the 1984

October Quarterly and the Pre-General Election Reports of

receipts and disbursements.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (i) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that Quarterly reports, in a calendar year in which a

regularly scheduled general election is held, shall be filed "no

later than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar

quarter .. * [with one exception not relevant here]."

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,
Lfl requires that Pre-General Election reports shall be filed "no

0

later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or

certified mail no later than the 15th day before) any election in

in which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on

behalf ,of a candidate in such election *.*"

Section 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) of Title 11, Code of Federal

Regulations, provides that "pre-election reports for the primary

and general election shall be filed by a political committee

which makes contributions or expenditures in connection with any

such election if such disbursements have not been previously

disclosed. [They] shall be filed no later than 12 days before
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any primary or general election. If. sent by registered or

certified mail, the report shall be f lied no later than the 15th

day before any election.

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on

November 6.

The Committee was notified on September 21, 1984 and

October 1, 1984, that its reports were either due, respectively,

by October 15 and October 25, 1985 or should be certified or

registered by midnight October 15 and October 22, 1984.

On November 8, 1984, the Committee's 1984 Quarterly and Pre-

General election reports, filed by first-class mail, were

received at the Commission. Thus, the Committee filed its 1984

October Quarterly Report twenty four (24) days late and its 1984

Pre-General Election Report was fourteen (14) days late.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission cretary

Office of General Counsel

March 15. 1985

RAD 85NF-60: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of ________________________________

Open Session ________________________

Closed Session _______________________
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48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
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LITIVE '~i~ F
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 ~ ~ '13

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF T13j~SMIrTAL BY OGC HAD REFERRAL NO. 85-NF-60
TO THE COMMISSION i/hi? STAFF MEMBER: Paul Reves

I (

SOURCEOFREFERRAL: INTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84 and
Paul Castleman, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (ii)
11 C.F.R. S 104.5(c) (1) (1) (A) and
(ii) (A)

INTERNAL REPORTS
CHECKED: Committee Reports

FEDERAL AGENCIES
CHECKED: None

In
GENERATION OF MATTER

Based on information obtained in the normal course of its

supervisory duties under the Federal Election Campaign Act of

1971, as amended, (the "Act"), the Reports Analysis Division

("HAD") referred this matter to the General Counsel's Office on

C February 22, 1985.

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS
00

The Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84 (the "Committee") and

Paul Castleman, as treasurer, failed to timely file the 1984

October Quarterly and Pre-General Election Reports of receipts

and disbursements.
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FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (i) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that Quarterly reports, in a calendar year in which a

regularly scheduled general election is held, shall be filed "no

later than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar

quarter .... [with one exception not relevant here]."

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that Pre-General Election reports shall be filed "no

later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or

certified mail no later than the 15th day before) any election in
Lfl

which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on

behalf of a candidate in such election see"

Section 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) of Title 11, Code of Federal

0 Regulations, provides that "pre-election reports for the primary

and general election shall be filed by a political committee

C which makes contributions or expenditures in connection with any

such election if such disbursements have not been previously

disclosed. [They] shall be filed no later than 12 days before

any primary or general election. [hf sent by registered or

certified mail, the report shall be filed no later than the 15th

day before any election."

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on

November 6.

The Committee was notified on September 21, 1984 and

October 1, 1984, that its reports were either due, respectively,
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74

Paul Castleman, Treasurer
Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84
723 Washington Street
NewtonVille, Massachusetts 02160

RE: MUR
Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84
Paul Castleman, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Castleman:

On , 1985, the Federal Election
Commission determined that there is reason to believe that the
Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84, and you, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)(i) and (ii), provisions of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). The

Lfl General Counsel's factual and legal analysis, which formed a
basis for the Commission's finding, is attached for your
information.

jnder the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
10 no action should be taken against you and the committee. You may

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.
Please submit any such materials within ten days of your receipt
of this letter.

C
In the absence of any additional information which

If? demonstrates that no further action should be taken against the
committee and you, as treasurer, the Commission may find probable
cause to believe that a violation has occurred and proceed with
conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the settlement
of this matter through conciliation prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe if you so desire. See 11 C.F.R.
S 111.18(d).

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
investigation to be made public.

~9 /~L2~ctx jA~-r~ /
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For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact Paul
Reyes, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-.
4000.

Sincerely,

John Warren McGarry
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

!V)
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GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

RESPONDENT Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84 MUR NO. _______

Paul Castleman, Treasurer

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84 (the "Committee") and

Paul Castleman, as treasurer, failed to timely file the 1984

October Quarterly and the Pre-General Election Reports of

receipts and disbursements.

FACTUAL BASIS AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Section 434(a) (4) (A) (i) of Title 2, United States Code,

requires that Quarterly reports, in a calendar year in which a

regularly scheduled general election is held, shall be filed "no

LI) later than the 15th day after the last day of each calendar

quarter ... [with one exception not relevant here)."

Section 434(4 (4) (A) (ii) of Title 2, United States Code,

LI)

requires that Pre-General Election reports shall be filed "no

later than the 12th day before (or posted by registered or

o certified mail no later than the 15th day before) any election in

LI'? which the committee makes a contribution to or expenditure on

I'

behalf of a candidate in such election ...

Section 104.5(c) (1) (ii) (A) of Title 11, Code of Federal

Regulations, provides that "pre-election reports for the primary

and general election shall be filed by a political committee

which makes contributions or expenditures in connection with any

such election if such disbursements have not been previously

disclosed. [They] shall be filed no later than 12 days before

t'Wff~'&c1\ ~ 2
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any primary or general election. If sent by registered or

certified mail, the report shall be filed no later than the 15th

day before any election."

A regularly scheduled general election was held in 1984 on

November 6.

The Committee was notified on September 21, 1984 and

October 1, 1984, that its reports were either due, respectively,

by October 15 and October 25, 1985 or should be certified or

registered by midnight October 15 and October 22, 1984.

On November 8, 1984, the Committee's 1984 Quarterly and Pre-

General election reports, filed by first-class mail, were

received at the Commission. Thus, the Committee filed its 1984

October Quarterly Report twenty four (24) days late and its 1984

Pre-General Election Report was fourteen (14) days late.

0

If,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

22 February 1985

MEMORANDUM

TO:

THROUGH:

FROM: /4:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL

JOHN C. SURINA
STAFF DIRECTOR I

JOHN D. GIBSON
ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR
REPORTS ANALYSIS DIVISION

REFERRAL OF MASSACHUSETTS FREEZE VOTER '84

Li') This is a referral of Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84 ("the
Committee"). The Committee failed to file the 1984 October
Quarterly and 12 Day Pre-General Reports of Receipts and
Disbursements as of Election Day, Nove~mber 6, 1984. According to
the ~eview and Referral Procedures for Unauthorized Committees
(Standard 3), further examination is required by your office.

If you have any questions, please contact Paul Kolesa at
523-4048.

Attachment



REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 22 February 1985

ANALYST: Paul Kolesa

I. COMMITTEE: Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84
(C00177204)
Paul Castleman, Treasurer
723 Washington Street
Newtonville, MA 02160

II. RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §434(a) (4) (A)(i) and.(ii)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) (i) (A) and (ii) (A)

Lr)
III. BACKGROUND:

1.,,
Failure to File Required Reports as of Election Day

Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84 ("the Committee") failed
to file the 1984 October Quarterly and the 12 Day Pre-

C General Reports of Receipts and Disbursements as of Election
Day, November 6, 1984. The Committee was notified on
September 21, 1984, that the October Quarterly Report was
due on October 15, 1984 (Attachment 2). On October 1, 1984,
the Committee was notified that a 12 Day Pre-General Report

if) was due on October 25, 1984 if contributions and
expenditures, which had not previously been reported, were
made in connection with the general election during the
period ending October 17, 1984 (Attachment 3).

On November 8, 1984, the Committee filed the 1984
October Quarterly and the 12 Day Pre-General Reports
(Attachments 4 and 5 respectively). The 12 Day Pre-General
Report disclosed $971 in contributions and $18,970.50 in
independent expenditures supporting Federal candidates.

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY PAD:

None.

6
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COMM I FTI t INtel ~ I'I Iii -ri Ot IIPE isliC OMEKT!- (C (03-84) PAGE 1

NON-PARTY PELATEL'-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

COMM ITTEE ['OIAJIICNT RI:CCIPT' IIISDURSEIIENT3 TYPE OF FILER I OF MICROFILM
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

MASSAChUSETTS FREEZE VOTER '84
CONNECTEL' ORrIANIZATION: NONE

1904 REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION
STATEMENT OF ORGANIZATION - AMr:N['MENT
M ISCEI.I.ANEOUS NOT ICE FWOM EEC

REQUEST FOR Alit' IT IDNAL iNFORMAT ION 2ND
AI'14 It. QUARTERLY
JULY OIIARTERI.Y
JULY QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
1~T LETTER INFORMATIONAL NOTI(:I:
(iCTODER QUARTERLY
OCTOLIER QUARTERLY - AMF.NDMENT
REQUEST FOR ALIDITIONAL INFORMATION
l'PE-GENERAL
r'RE-I3ENERAL - AMENDMENT

PRE-GENERAL - AMENIIMENT
REQUF.ST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

POST-GENERAL - AMENDMENT~9J P05 T -GENE RAL
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
YEAR - END

TOTAL

NON-PARTY NON-QUALIFIED ID tCO017fl04

l5,03~i
32,463

61,568
61,568

12,604
12,604

22,020

912

145,402

3,065
27,163

43,163
43,193

23,312.
23,312

37,419

1 6FE68423APR84
30NOV64

1JAN84
1APR84
1APR94
1APR94
1JUL84
1JUL84
1JUL94
1OCT84
1OCT84
1OCT84
1OCT84

18OCT64
18OCT84
18OCT84
27NOV84

3,733

-31MAR94-30JUN84
~3OJIt1J@ j
-30JUN84
-30SEP84
-30SEP84
-30SEP64
-17OCT64
-17OCT84
-17OCT84
-17OCT84
-26NOV94
-26NOV94
-26NOV84
-31DEC84

0 137,895

1 94FEC/299/25103 84EEC/296/4443
2 64FEC/312/0111
I 64FEC/350/1342
2 O4FEC/307/1286

11 84FEC/31l/4695
26 94FEC/324/3~
J 84FEC/356/IW
3 84FEC/349/01

54 84FEC/348/301~'
54 84FEC/356/2694
1 84FEC/357/1580

21 ULE~M
20 84FEC/356/2674
2 85F6C/359/2527

*1 84E5C/357/1539
38 84F3C/356/2636
8 8SFEC/362/3062
5 85FEC/361/0835
7 85FEC/365f0762

263 TOTAL PAGE9b~

Cash on Uand as of 12/.31/84: $7,507

Debts and Obligations Owed by the Committee: $-O-

Debts and Obligations Owed to the Conuiiittee: $-O-

ALL REPORTS REVIEWED.



Attachment 2 (page lof ~)

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 2O~)(~) September 21, 1984

OCTOBER BEPORTING NOTICE FOR UNAUTBORIZ~ coeourrizs
WHO MUST FILE
ALL unauthorized political committees, except those that file
monthly, must file a quarterly report by October 15, 1984.
(See Monthly Filers below.)

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
All financial activity must be disclosed from tbe last report
filed through September 30, 1984. Political committees which
have not previously filed a financial disclosure report should
report all financial activity from the date o.f registration,*
through September 30, 1984.

~ TO FILE
~ Reports sent by registered or certified mail ~nst be postmarked

no later than October 15, 1984. Reports hand delivered or mailed
11) first class must be received no later than close of business

October 15, 1984.

~E AND SOW TO FILE
Coittees should consult the instructions on the enclosed FEC

~ Form 3X for details.

?~O~THLY FILERS file on a monthly schedule must file their next
~' Committees that

report by October 20, 1984, and disclose all financial activity
C of tbeir committee from September 1 through September 30, 1984.
~ Monthly reports are due by the twentieth of each month and should

cover all financial activity of the previous ~ontb.

~LIANCE
Political committees are fully liable for failure to file any
report required under the Act. Failure to file in a timely
fashion is a serious violation. Committees are subject to
enforcement action for late filing. Illegib~1e reports which can
not be clearly reproduced and reports submitted on non-FEC forms
will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be
required to ref ile.

*The first report filed by a committee shall include all amounts

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current report-
ing period. See 11 CYR 104.3(a) and (b).

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068
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~achment 2 (page 2 of 2)

A REMINDER

All committees that have made contributions or expenditures
(including independent expenditures) in connection with an
election., which have not previously beeYrdisclosed, must file a
pre-election report for that election. (Although some committees
may not be required to file pre-election reports, all committees,
are required tofile a post-general election report.)

FOR II4FORMATION CALL: Office of Public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068

Lfl
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b'.~ FEDERAL ELECTION CQMMISSION

2' October 1, 1984
.5.

4 a-

51471., ~

GENERAL ELECTION PILING NOTICE
FOR UNAUTHORIZED COMMITTEES

WHO MUST FILE THE PRE-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees that file monthly reports must file the pre-
general election report due October 25, 1984.

In addition all quarterly filing committees that have made

contributions or expenditures (including independent expen-
ditures) in connection with the general election must file a
pre-election report, if such activity has not previously been
reported. See below for post-general filing information.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The retort must disclose all financial activity of the committee
from tbe later of, the last report filed orthe date of registra-

1') tion* through October 17, 1984. (Monthly filers must disclose
U') all financial activity from the later of October 1 or the date of
~ registration* through October 17, 1984..)

WEE~ TO FILE
pre-gene~a2. election reports sent registered or certified mail

~ must be postmarked no later than October 22, 1984. Reports hand

delivered or mailed first class must be received no later than
close of business October 25, 1984.

~ WHO MUST FILE THE POST-GENERAL ELECTION REPORT
All committees must file the post-general election report due

~ December 6, 1984, recardless of election activity.

WHAT MUST BE REPORTED
The post-general election report must cover all financial
activity of the committee from either the cate or tne last report
filed or the date of registration, whichever is later* through
November 26, 1984.

WHEN TO FILE
Post-general election reports sent by registered or certified
mail must be postmarked no later than December 6, 1984. Reports
hand delivered or mailed first class ~ust be received no later
than close of business December 6, 1984.

*T~e first re~ort filed by a committee shall include all amounts

received or disbursed prior to becoming a political committee,
even if such amounts were not received during the current
reporting period. See 11 CFR 104.3(a) and (b).

-over-



Attachment 3(Page 2 012)
@1

WHERE AND HOW TO FILE

Committees should COflSUlt the 
instructions on the enclosed FEC

form 3X. for details. 
-

QUARTERLY FILERS

Name of Report

3rd Q-RepOrt
Pr c-Gene al
post-Gener al* *
year-end

Period Covereda

a

07/01* - 09/30
10/01 - 10/17
10/18 - 11/26.
11/27 - 12/31

Reg./Cert.Mailing Date

10/15/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
0 1/3 1/85

*Or from date of registration, or the close of 
books

report filed, whichever is later.

Filing Date
10/15/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
01/31/ 85

of the last

**RepOrtS filed by committeeS 
that did not file the pre-General

report should cover all financial 
activity from the last report

filed through November 26, 1934.

MONTHLY FILERS

same of Report
Oct. ~onth1y

~ Pre-General
~ p~st-Geflera1

year-end

Period

09/01
10/01
10/18
11/27

Covered
- 09/30
- 10/17
- 11/26
- 12/31

Reg./Cert.Mailing Date

10/20/84
10/22/84
12/06/84
01/31/85

Filing Date
10/20/84
10/25/84
12/06/84
0l/31/B5

COM2LIANCE
political committees are fully liable for failure to file any

report required under the Act. Fa~.luZe to ~file in a timely

fashion is a seriouS violation. ComThittee5~are subject to

enforcement actiCfl for late filing.~ Illegible reports which can

not be clearly reproduced and reports 
submitted on non-FEC forms

will not be accepted. Committees filing such documents will be

re~':ired to refile.

FOR INFORMATION CALL: Office Of public Communications
800/424-9530 or 202/523-4068/1
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by October 15 and October 25, 1985 or should be certified or

registered by midnight October 15 and October 22, 1984.

On November 8, 1984, the Committee's 1984 Quarterly and Pre-

General election reports, filed by first-class mail, were

received at the Commission. Thus, the Committee filed its 1984

October Quarterly Report twenty four (24) days late and its 1984

Pre-General Election Report was fourteen (14) days late.

RE~OIUENDATIONS

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the Massachusetts Freeze Voter
'84 Committee and Paul Castleman, as treasurer, violated
2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A) (1) and (ii).

3. Approve and send the attached letter, and factual and legal
analysis.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

MARCH 15, 1985

Date
BY:

Attachments
Proposed letter (1)
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Referral Materials



IEUSITIVE
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

C

March 25, 1985

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

RAD Referral 85NF-60

On March 20, 1985 the Commission approved the recommendation
that RAD Referral 85NF-60 should become a MUR. Therefore, all
documents which had previously been contained in RAD Referral
85NF-60 should now become MUR 1944.

Attachment
Copy of Certification

* C'
* r I~J



A
BEEE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COOISSION

In the Matter of

Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84
Paul Castleman, treasurer

RAD Referral 85NF-60

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. ~mnons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on March 20,

1985, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take

the following actions in RAD Referral 85NF-60:

1. Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe that the
Massachusetts Freeze Voter '84
Committee and Paul Castleman,
as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) (4) (A) (i) and (ii).

3. Approve and send the letter and
factual and legal analysis attached
to the First General Counsel's
Report signed March 15, 1985.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

McDonald did not cast a vote.

Attest:

39~Zo -

Date Marjorie W. flmnons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

3-15-85, 12:30
3-18-85, 11:00
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